
Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: Vandagraph Invoice RAN150229-1 Reference 29052413RS
1 message

Nir Tzemach - DecoStop Israel <nir@decostop.co.il> 3 July 2024 at 07:14
To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Cc: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>

Good morning Ryan,

 

I am good, thank you.

 

Paid now:

 

Sincerely,

Nir Tzemach

DecoStop Israel

 

Mob. 972.525.777.062 ; Tel.\Fax: 972.774.241.500

www.DecoStop.co.il ; nir@DecoStop.co.il
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From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 5:53 PM
To: Nir Tzemach - DecoStop Israel ‏<nir@decostop.co.il>
Cc: Michael Lamb ‏<michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Vandagraph Invoice RAN150229-1 Reference 29052413RS

 

Hi Nir

 

I hope you are keeping well.

 

Please follow the link below to make your payment:

 

https://squareup.com/pay-invoice/inv:0-ChBOZKoeiTPllp2eC9mDO2v8EIgN

 

Thank you and best regards

Ryan

 

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

 

 

On Tue, 2 Jul 2024 at 15:05, Nir Tzemach - DecoStop Israel <nir@decostop.co.il> wrote:

Hello Michel.,

 

Can you send me link to pay?

Sincerely,

Nir Tzemach

DecoStop Israel
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Mob. 972.525.777.062 ; Tel.\Fax: 972.774.241.500

www.DecoStop.co.il ; nir@DecoStop.co.il

 

 

From: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 1:15 PM
To: Nir Tzemach - DecoStop Israel ‏<nir@decostop.co.il>
Subject: Re: Vandagraph Invoice RAN150229-1 Reference 29052413RS

 

Good Morning,

 

Yes the tracking number is 776734386450 

 

My apologies I had sent the tracking details on the 6th they must not have gotten to you,

I have also attached the delivery note and invoice aswell.

 

Kind regards

Michael

 

Michael Lamb

Vandagraph Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

 

 

On Mon, 10 Jun 2024 at 11:09, Nir Tzemach - DecoStop Israel <nir@decostop.co.il> wrote:

Good morning Michael,

 

Have you sent my order yet?

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
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 1:35 AM
To: Nir Tzemach - DecoStop Israel ‏<nir@decostop.co.il>
Subject: Vandagraph Invoice RAN150229-1 Reference 29052413RS

 

Please find attached Vandagraph Invoice(s) RAN150229-1.pdf

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact us at
accounts@vandagraph.co.uk

Kind Regards

Michael Lamb

michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk

03/07/2024, 09:15 Gmail - RE: Vandagraph Invoice RAN150229-1 Reference 29052413RS

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=7e81c75fe0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1801468402403469778%7Cmsg-f:1803538350613634… 4/4

http://www.decostop.co.il/
mailto:nir@DecoStop.co.il
mailto:michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk
mailto:nir@decostop.co.il
mailto:accounts@vandagraph.co.uk
mailto:michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk

